HueyYon (LKK Auto)

To: Corinne Hoo

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: Reminder: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FBH 5371E ; Your Ref:
MT/1067552-002)

Attachments: INC-LKKInvoice-AC2104196.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf

Dear Corinne,

Enclose Survey Report of FBH 5371E.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 3:58 PM

To: Corinne Hoo <corinne.hoomf@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FBH 5371E ; Your Ref: MT/1067552-002)

Dear Corinne,

Sorry for the late reply.

Dear Report Team,

Please assist urgently.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Corinne Hoo <corinne.hoomf(@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Reminder: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FBH 5371E ; Your Ref: MT/1067552-002)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Refer to our emails of 21 May 2021 and 5 June 2021.

Please let us have the complete survey report for FBH5371E urgently.
Thank you.

Regards

Assistant Manager
Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7935

(s 1INcome

P
Ry
made yours

From: Corinne Hoo

Sent: Saturday, 5 June 2021 1:47 am

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FBH 5371E ; Your Ref: MT/1067552-002)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
53 UBI
AVENUE 1
#01-23
PAYA UBI Shu
INDUSTRIAL | Shan
KARZ PARK /
MT/1067552- WORKS | SINGAPORE | 6844
1 | HELENA | 002 23/10/2019 | FBH5371E | PTELTD | 408934 5938 YP8530D | 18/10

I have taken over the above matter.
Is the complete survey report for FBH5371E ready?

Regards



Corinne Hoo
Assistant Manager

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7935

(s INcome

made yours

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:48 am

To: Helena Tan <helena.tan@income.com.sg>

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FBH 5371E ; Your Ref: MT/1067552-002)

Dear Helena,

Refer to your assignment on 23.10.2019 at 10.02am.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle FBH 5371E on 23.10.2019 at 4.50pm.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.

Please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of FBH 5371E.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:27 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cec: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/10/2019

Dear LKK, Here are the list of OIC details for your record.

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey
SN | Surveyor Claim No. Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA

Additional
Remarks




53 UBI
AVENUE 1
#01-23 PAYA
UBI
INDUSTRIAL
PARK Shu Shan
MT/1067552- KARZ WORKS SINGAPORE / 6844
1 HELENA 002 23/10/2019 | FBH5371E PTE LTD 408934 5938 YP8530D 18/10
BLK 3023A
PEOPLE'S #01-60 UBI
VEHICLE ROAD 1 Apple /
MT/1065842- RECOVERY SINGAPORE 6743
2 AZHARI 002 23/10/2019 | GBE6599A | SERVICE 408717 3246 SJZ1637B 5/10
Syafiq /
6388
PREMIUM 55 UBI ROAD 2323 /
MT/1067485- AUTOMOBILES | 1 SINGAPORE | 6768 14:00- Owner
3 ERIC 002 23/10/2019 | SMA575Z PTE LTD 408699 9911 16:00 SLS4727T 18/10 | waiting
Jonathan
24 Defu Lane Lim/
MT/1067470- 12 Singapore 9126 CANCELLED
4 CANCELLED | 001 23/10/2019 | JQQ8872 SAT MOTORS 539131 9987 SURVEY

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7898
www.income.com.sg
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